Elmer, Linda

From: O'Connor, Steph

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Mishefske, Thomas

Cc: Elmer, Linda

Subject: 2019 December Joint Committee Data - Compliance Loan Program
Hi Tom,

Below are all the Compliance Loan Program numbers through today, November 21, 2019. They are
essentially the same as last month with the exception of the expenditures because we do not have a loan
committee meeting until mid-December so there are no new approvals. There are only new completions.

Loans Approved: 50 loans

Total Loan Amount Approved (estimated): $695,409
Average loan amount: $13,790

Average age of owners: 62

Average income: $23,359

Average years occupied: 23

Average assessment: $60,300

Completed project expenditures: $621,664
Completed projects: 45

Have a great week,
Steph

Steph O’Connor | Compliance Programs Coordinator
City of Milwaukee | Department of Neighborhood Services
414.286.2567 | soconn@ milwaukee.gov




